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Y ' UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
4 475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
Washingtlon, DC 20260

December 9, 1982

Mr, Xenneth D. Wilson

Assistant Director
Clerk Division -

American Postal Workers

Onion, AFL-CIO ;

Washington, D.C. 20005

. ' s

Re: P. Holt . g
Atlanta, GA 30304 *
H1C-3D-C 11239
S P8 -
Dear Mr. Wilson:

On November 16, 1982, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure, P

This grievance involves denial of the grigvant's request for

—

evised schedule to allow her to observe a religious day on

uulie 19; 1982.

According to the step 2 decision, the grievant had been
accommodated on practically every Saturday over a period of
sevéral ‘months; however, due to changes, leave commitments,
and other needs she could no longer be accommodated. The

step 2 decision also states that she will be scheduled off on

Saturdays whenever it does not adversely impact upon the
needs of the service. ' .

During our discu551on, we agreed to resolve this case based
on the position taken at step 2. i —f - & : gz 2
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Please sign the attached copy of this dec131on as your.
acknowledgment of agreement to resolve this case.

Sincérely,

el .

79%/4”

efineth Wilsdn
Assistant Director
‘Clerk Division '
) . ... . American Postal Workers Union,
) S AFL—CIO

MargAret H. Oliver
Labor Relations Department
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